Lyon County School District
Board Memo

Date: November 18, 2025

To: Board of School Trustees

From: Tom Hendrix, Board President

Re: Review of Board Governance Policies
Recommendation

For discussion.

Background Information

With the addition of a new trustee, it is good practice to review policies specific to board governance so that each
LCSD Trustee can be reminded of board operations. This is an opportunity for board members to review, train,
and consider any possible future actions regarding governance policies.

Budget Considerations
None

Discussed at Previous Meeting
N/A

Attachment(s)

LCSD Board Policy BBA: Board Power & Duties

LCSD Board Policy BBAA: Individual Board Member’s Authority and Responsibilities
LCSD Board Policy BBBB: Board Member Oath of Office

LCSD Board Policy BBF: Board Member Code of Conduct

LCSD Board Policy BBFA: Member Conflict of Interest

LCSD Board Policy BCD: Board-Superintendent Relationship

LCSD Board Policy BDD: Board Meeting Procedures, Notice and Agenda

LCSD Board Policy BG: Board Staff Communication




